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From: corphelp
Sent:  Tuesday, October 05, 2010 8:17 AM

To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: FW:

Thanks,

Mike

Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your panicipation, ’

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Angelica [mailto:angelica@all-aeroparts.com]
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 2:31 PM

To: corphelp

Subject:

Hi | would like to advise you about our change of address which is the following below my signature.,
thanks

Thank you so much for your business!!!

Best Regards,

Angelica Ferreira
V.P. of Sales

El Logo signature

4201 Westgate Ave. Unit B3
West Palm Beach, FL 33409
Tel:561-478-1763

Direct Line:786-469-8243
Email:angelica@all-aeroparts.com
Website:www.all-aercparts.com
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*Honesty is our main belief at ALL Aeroparts, LLC.*
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